
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

April 24, 2014 

 

 

TO:  ALL POTENTIAL PROPOSERS 

 

RE:   RFP NO. 2503-14-53 

“Geotechnical Services for Coastal Protection and Restoration Authority Projects” 

 

   

  

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

1. Q. Are sub-consultants expected to submit completed CPRA 24-102 forms along  

 with the prime consultant’s forms in final proposal package? Or would the 

 sub-consultant complete Section 8 (Resumes) and Section 9 (Work by Firm), and 

 these  sections would be added to the prime consultant’s RSIQ? 

 

 A.   Individual 24-102 forms are required for all subcontractors listed. 

 

2. Q. Is each subcontractor required to provide a full CPRA 24-102 form in addition to 

 the prime’s CPRA 24-102 form? 

 

 A. Individual 24-102 forms are required for all subcontractors listed. 

 

3. Q. Is there a requirement to include a DBE or Hudson Initiative firm? 

 

 A. It is not a requirement; however, we encourage participation in the programs 

 when possible. 

 

4. Q. If a DBE or Hudson Initiative firm is included in the team, do they receive 

 additional points in the evaluation process? 

 

 A. The general criteria to be used in evaluating responses will be as described in 

the RSIQ. 

 

 

 


